



Jeroen Roels

SENIOR TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT

Profile

I'm a senior technical consultant with a passion for the newest technologies. I use this passion to gain experience in various areas, such as SAPUI5/OpenUI5, SAP Cloud Platform, CPI, CAP, ReactJS, full-stack developments, ...

Software engineering is my day-to-day task which is not only about writing code but about analyzing problems and translating complicated business processes into user-friendly applications. To help people, customers, partners enjoying their day-to-day tasks as much as I enjoy mine.

Employment History

Freelance, Reforce Consulting CommV, Lede

APRIL 2021 – PRESENT

Worked for several clients:

- Integrated different platform using tools like SAP CPI, PI/PO
- Created applications using JavaScript frameworks like UI5, Node.js, Electron
- Created Web applications in Next.js, SvelteKit
- Created backend applications in Node.js, GoLang
- Creating a SaaS solution

Technology Consultant, Canguru Solutions, Mechelen

AUGUST 2016 – PRESENT

Worked for several clients:

- Integrated different platform using tools like SAP CPI, PI/PO
- Created applications using JavaScript frameworks like UI5, Node.js, Electron
- Created applications for native IOS and Android
- Created a SaaS application for Retail stores in Java and JavaScript
- Teaching UI5, JavaScript and Integration tools

SAP Consultant, EoZen / SQLI, Diegem

SEPTEMBER 2012 – JULY 2016

Worked for several clients:

- Created an iOS application for Sales Reps to identify and maximized sales opportunities, and increased customer retention rates.
- Integrated different platform using SAP PI/PO
- Created a SaaS solution in Java, JavaScript, MySQL to integrate EDI documents

Education

Bachelor Electronics - IT, Katholieke Hogeschool 'Sint-Lieven', Gent

SEPTEMBER 2009 – JUNE 2012

Graduated in Rich Internet Application development

Elektriciteit - Electronica, Scheppers Instituut, Wetteren

SEPTEMBER 2004 – JUNE 2012

Details

+32 472 62 14 44

jeroen@reforce-consulting.be

Links

[Website](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

SAP CPI

SAPUI5

JavaScript

SAP BTP

React.js

Node.js

Git

MySQL

Java

Vue.js

MongoDB

Express.js

Golang

Languages

Dutch; Flemish

English

French

Hobbies

Duathlon, Technology

Internships

LMS Drupal Developer, Ablynx NV, Gent

JANUARY 2012 – APRIL 2012

Created a Learning platform as a plugin on top of the Drupal content management system. This plugin allowed the client to educate new employees in a very structured way.

Courses

Selfpaced

JANUARY 2017 – PRESENT

- React.js using Nextjs as framework
- Vue.js
- SvelteKit
- GoLang backend development
- NodeJS
- Express.js

OpenSAP

JANUARY 2013 – JANUARY 2017

- Implementation of SAP S/4HANA
- Leadership in Digital Transformation
- How IoT and Smart Services change society
- SAP S/4HANA in a Nutshell
- Digital Transformation and its impact
- ABAP Development for SAP HANA
- SAP Business Suite by SAP HANA
- Introduction to SAP HCP
- Intro to Mobile Solution Development
- Intro to Development on S4/HANA